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o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8
/lhi68{ sfof{noM l;4fy{gu/ gu/kflnsf– *, ?kGb]xL
skf]{/]6 sfof{noM gofF afg]Zj/–!), sf7df08f}+
Email: info@unionlife.com.np

bf]>f] aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf
-Kf|yd k6s ;"rgf k|sflzt ldltM @)&^.)&.@^ ut]_
o; sDkgLsf] ldlt @)&^÷)&÷@$ ut] cfOtaf/ - tb\g';f/ !) gf]e]Da/ @)!(_ a;]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf]
$! cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{ofg';f/ sDkgLsf] bf]>f] aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg ldlt, :yfg / ;dodf lgDg lnlvt
ljifox? pk/ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ a:g] ePsf] x'Fbf ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] pkl:yltsf] nflu
cg'/f]w ub{5' .
;ef x'g] ldlt, :yfg / ;do M
ldltM @)&^÷)(÷ )$ ut] z'qmaf/ - tb\g';f/ @) l8;]Da/ @)!( _
:yfgM sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no, l;4fy{gu/ gu/kflnsf–*, ?kGb]xL .
;do M laxfg !)M)) jh]
5nkmnsf ljifox? M
-s_ ;fwf/0f k|:tfj cGtu{t M
!= ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf=j= @)&$.&% sf] aflif{s k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug{] .
@= cf=j= @)&$÷)&% sf] n]vf kl/If0fsf] k|ltj]bg, jf;nft tyf gfkmf÷ gf]S;fg lx;fa Pj+ gub k|jfx
ljj/0f / tt\;DjGwL cg';"lrx? tyf g]kfn ljlQo k|ltj]bg dfg (NFRS) adf]lhd tof/ ul/Psf] ljlQo
ljj/0f Dffly 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug{] .
#= n]vfk/LIf0f pk;ldltsf] l;kmfl/; adf]lhd cf=j= @)&%÷&^ sf] nflu afXo n]vf k/LIfssf] lgo'QmL
ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{ - sDkgL P]g adf]lhd jfxnjfnf n]vfkl/Ifs >L PnP;kL
P;f]l;P6\; rf68{ PsfpG6]06;\ k"gM lgo'ltmsf] nflu of]Uo x'g'x'G5_ .
-v_ ljz]if k|:tfj cGtu{t M
!= sDkgL P]gsf] bkmf !)% sf] -!_ -u_ adf]lhd cf=j= @)&$.&% df ePsf] vr{sf] cg'df]bg ug]{ ;DaGwdf.
-u_ ljljwM

;fwf/0f;ef ;DaGwL ;fdfGo hfgsf/L
!=

;efdf pkl:yt x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] cflwsfl/s kl/ro kq ;fydf lnO{ cfpg cg'/f]w 5 .

@=

;ef x'g] lbg ;efdf pkl:yltsf nflu xflh/ k'l:tsf ljxfg (=)) ah] b]lv v'Nnf /xg] 5 .

#=

;+:yfks z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ z]o/wgLsf] btf{ lstfadf sfod /x]sf] 7]ufgfdf / Od]n 7]ufgfdf
jflif{s k|ltj]bg k7fOg] 5 . s'g} sf/0fjz pQm k|ltj]bg gkfpg' ePdf sDkgLsf] skf]{/]6 sfof{noaf6
k|fKt ug{ ;lsg] 5 .
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$=

;efdf efu lng k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ul/;s]kl5 ;DalGwt z]o/wgL :jod ;efdf pkl:yt x'g
cfPdf z]o/wgLn] ul/lbPsf] k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ :jtM jb/ x'g]5 .

%=

s'g} ;+ul7t ;+:yf jf sDkgLn] z]o/ vl/b u/]sf] xsdf sfo{sf/L k|d'vn] b:tvt u/L dgf]lgt u/]sf]
k|ltlglwn] z]o/jfnfsf] x}l;otn] ;efdf efu lng ;Sg' x'g]5 .

^=

5nkmnsf ljifo÷;"rL dWo] ljljw zLif{s cGtu{t 5nkmn ug{ OR5's z]o/wgLn] ;ef x'g' eGbf &
-;ft_ lbg cufj} 5nkmnsf] ljifo sDkgL ;lrj dfkm{t ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfnfO{ lnlvt ?kdf
lbg' kg{]5 .

&=

yk hfgsf/Lsf] nflu sDkgLsf] skf]{/]6 sfof{nodf ;Dk{s /fVg' x'g jf sDkgLsf] j]e;fO6
www.unionlife.com.np df x]g'{ x'g ;d]t cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ .
;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn]
sDkgL ;lrj
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o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8sf
cWoIf >L z'ne cu|jfnHo"af6 k|:t't dGtJo
(Message from Chairman)
cfb/0fLo ;+:yfks z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?
o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] ul/dfdo bf]>f] aflif{s ;fwf/0f
;efdf pkl:yt x'g' ePsf ;Dk"0f{ ;+:yfks z]o/wgLx?, Aoj:yfkg
kbflwsf/Lx? tyf pkl:yt ;a} dxfg'efjx?df d d]/f] AolQmut tyf
;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut ug{ rfxG5' .
aLdf Aofj;fosf] If]qdf gofF sDkgLsf] ?kdf k|j]z u/]sf] o; sDkgLn]
5f]6f] ;dodf pNn]Vo pknAwL xfl;n ug{ ;kmn ePsf] ;xif{ hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . sDkgLn]
cf=j= @)&$.&% sf] cjlwdf k|yd aLdf z"Ns ?= *^,%),%^,@%@.– ;+sng ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 eg]
cf=j= @)&%.&^ sf] cjlwdf k|yd aLdf z'Ns ?= #,)%,@%,%!,(**.– ;+sng ug{ ;kmn ePsf] b]lvG5
. sDkgLn] k|To]s aif{ pNn]Vo ?kdf k|utL ub}{ uPsf] b]lvG5 . gofF sDkgL eO{sg klg o; sDkgLn]
cfh{g u/]sf] aLdf Aofj;fo aLdf If]q s} nflu ue{nfos laifo ag]sf] 5 .
cf=j= @)&$.&% df sDkgLsf] hLjg aLdf sf]if ?=$),)(,^^,&)@.– /x]sf]df cf=j= @)&%.&^ df
cfOk'Ubf hLjg aLdf sf]ifsf] /sd a9]/ ?=@,!$,)*,&(,%%^.– x'g k'u]sf] 5 . hLjg aLdf sf]ifdf a[l4
x'b} uPsf] /sdnfO{ x]bf{ sDkgL cToGt} ;s/fTds lbzfdf cuf8L hfg yfn]sf] dxz'; ug{ ;lsG5 .
o;}u/L sDkgLsf] nufgLof]Uo /sdnfO{ pRr k|ltkmn k|fKt ug]{ u/L nufgL ul/Psf] 5 . sDkgLn]
lgodgsf/L lgsfon] tf]s]sf] cfwf/ tyf dfkb08 adf]lhd nufgL ul/Psfn] nufgLsf] ;'lglZrttf
/x]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)&$.&% df nufgL ePsf] /sd ?= !,(#,*!,($,^$!.– /x]sf]df cf=j=
@)&%.&^ df a9]/ ?= #,%!,^#,@*,)(%.– x'g k'u]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf] Aofj;fo a[l4 eP ;u} nufgL
Aoj:yfkgdf Wofg lbO{Psf] sf/0f sDkgLsf] cfly{s ;"rsx? ;s/fTds lbzfdf /x]sf 5g\ .
sDkgLn] b]zAofkL ?kdf kx'Fr clea[l4 ug]{ cleofgnfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbPsf] 5 . /fHosf] ;+l3o 9fFrf
cg';f/ k|To]s k|b]zdf k|fb]lzs sfof{no / k|fb]lzs sfof{nosf] dftxt /xg] u/L zfvf tyf pkzfvf
sfof{no :yfkgf ug]{ sfo{nfO{ sDkgLn] hf]8 lbPsf] 5 . sDkgLn] lgodgsf/L lgsfosf] :jLs[tL
lnP/ !*# j6f zfvf tyf pkzfvf sfof{no / ^ j6f k|fb]lzs sfof{no :yfkgf ul/;s]sf] 5 eg]
cfufdL lbgdf zfvf tyf pkzfvf sfof{no la:tf/nfO{ k|fyldstfdf /flv sfo{ ul/g]5 .
cfb/0fLo ;+:yfks z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?
aLdf If]qdf gofF sDkgLsf] ?kdf k|j]z u/]sf] o; sDkgLn] aLdf If]qdf bl/nf] pkl:ytL hgfpg
;kmn ePsf] 5 . of] xfdL ;a}sf nflu v'lzsf] laifo xf] . cfufdL lbgdf of]hgfa4 ?kdf aLdf
Aofj;fo la:tf/sf nflu Wofg lbg]5f}+ . sDkgLnfO{ al9 eGbf al9 cfd dflg;x?sf] e/f];f /
laZjf;sf] sDkgL agfpg bQlrQ eP/ ;lqmo x'g}5f}+ . o;sf nflu d ;a} ;+:yfks z]o/wgL
dxfg'efjx?af6 ;xof]usf] ck]Iff ub{5' .
sDkgLn] afn aRrf, o'jf tyf ;a} of]Uo pd]/ ;d"xsf AolQmx?nfO{ ;d]6\g] u/L ;do ;fGble{s km/s
km/s k|s[ltsf k|efjsf/L aLdf of]hgfx? NofO{/x]sf 5f}+ . xfn k|rngdf /x]sf !! k|sf/sf aLdf
of]hgfx? Go'g aLdfz'Nsdf clws ;]jf ;'ljwf k|fKt x'g] vfnsf /x]sf] sf/0f ahf/df aLdf
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of]hgfx?sf] lalqm pNn]Vo ?kdf eO{/x]sf] 5 . cfufdL lbgdf ahf/sf] dfu tyf aLdf ug{ rfxg]
dflg;x?sf] rfxgf cg'?ksf pko'Qm / k|efjsf/L glagtd\ aLdf of]hgfx? Nofpg] Aoxf]/f oxfFx?nfO{
hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .
sDkgLn] hf/L k"+hL @ ca{ !% s/f]8 dWo] ;j{;fwf/0f ;d"xsf nflu 5'6\ofO{Psf] #) k|ltztsf b/n]
x'g] ^$ s/f]8 %) nfvsf] z]o/ ;+Vof ^$ nfv %) xhf/ z]o/ lsQf z]o/sf] cfOlkcf] (Initial
Public Offering) ;j{;fwf/0f ;dIf lgZsf;g ug]{ lg0f{o ldlt @)&$.)&.!# ut]sf] k|yd aflif{s
;fwf/0f ;efn] ul/;s]sf] 5 .
o;}u/L sDkgLsf] sfdnfO{ k|efjsf/L agfpg Aoj:yfklso Ifdtf clea[l4 ug]{, sDkgLdf sfo{/t
sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ pko'Qm tflnd k|bfg u/L bIf tyf s'zn agfpg], k|fb]lzs, zfvf tyf pkzfvf
sfof{nox?sf] sfo{ ;+rfng Ifdtf k|efjsf/L] agfpg], sDkgLdf cfa4 clestf{x?nfO{ Aoj;flos
?kdf sfo{ ug]{ cg's'n jftfj/0f tof/ ug]{ sfo{nfO{ k|fyldstf lbO{g]5 . sDkgLsf] sfo{ ;+rfng
k|0ffnLnfO{ Ps?ktf sfod ug{ / cfGtl/s lgoGq0fsf] k|efjsfl/tf a9fpg :jb]zL ;ˆ6j]o/ l;l4
nfOkmsf] k|of]udf hf]8 lbO{g]5 .
sDkgL ;fdflhs ;'/Iff sf]ifdf cfj4 x'g] sfo{sf nflu k|lqmof cuf8L a9fPsf 5f}+ . o;af6 sd{rf/L
tyf sDkgL b'a}nfO{ kmfObf k'Ug] laZjf; lnPsf] 5' . o:t} sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ >d P]gn] tf]s]sf ;]jf
;'ljwfx? pknAw u/fpb} cfPsf]n] cfufdL lbgdf cem k|efjsf/L agfpb} n}hfg] Aoxf]/f ;d]t
hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .
cfufdL lbgdf sDkgLsf] sfd sf/jfxLnfO{ Aojl:yt, k|efjsf/L, kf/bzL{ agfpg hf]8 lbO{g]5 . aLdf
P]g, lgodfjnL, k|rlnt sfg'gL Aoj:yfx?, lgodgsf/L lgsfox?n] th'{df u/]sf] gLlt, lgod,
lgb]{zgx?sf] ;d'lrt kfngfdf k|of{Kt Wofg lbO{g]5 . ;+:yfut ;'zf;g adf]lhd sDkgLsf]
sfdsf/jfxLx?nfO{ lgoldt / Aojl:yt ul/g]5 .
cGTodf,
sDkgL ;+rfngsf] qmddf xfdLnfO{ dfu{lgb]{zg, ;xof]u / ;b\efj k|bfg ug'{ x'g] lgodgsf/L lgsfo
aLdf ;ldlt, cGo lgodgsf/L lgsfox?, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, ;+:yfks z]o/wgLHo"x?,
sd{rf/Lx?, clestf{x? Pj+ k|ToIf ck|ToIf ?kdf ;xof]u ug'{ x'g] ;Dk"0f{ ;/f]sf/jfnf dxfg'efjx?nfO{
d d]/f] AolQmut tkm{af6 / sDkgL ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s wGojfb tyf cfef/ k|s6 ug{
rfxG5' . ;fy} cfufdL lbgx?df ;d]t oxfFx? ;a}sf] lg/Gt/ ;xof]u / ;b\efj k|fKt eO{ /xg] laZjf;
;d]t lng rfxG5' .
wGojfb,
z'ne cu|jfn
cWoIf
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o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8
;+rfns ;ldlt | Board of Directors

Mr. Sulav Agarwal
Chairman

s dfdf

Mr. Shekhar Golchha
Director

Mr. Sandeep Kumar Agrawal
Director
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Mr. Jeewan Kumar Agrawal
Director
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o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8
Aoj:yfkg kbflwsf/L | Management Team

Manoj Kumar Lal Karn
(CEO)

Kapil Kumar Dahal
(DCEO)

Koshraj Subedi
(Sr. DGM)

Narottam Dhakal
(Head – Corporate Marketing
Department)

Ram Shrestha
(Head – Underwriting
Department)

Ishwar Kumar Sedai
(Company Secretary / Head –
Legal/Claim Department)

Surya Bogati
(Head – Finance Department)

Ritendra Lal Karn
(Head – Agency Department)

Gaurav Bhattarai
(Head – HR/Admin
Department)
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Rabin Shrestha
(Head – IT Department)
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o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8
k|fb]lzs sfof{no k|d'v | Province Heads

Bhuparaj Parajuli
(Head – Province 1)

Susheel Chapagain
(Head – Province 2)

Hari Prasad Dhungana
(Head – Province 3)

Bhoj Kumar Kunwar
(Head – Province 5)

Narayan Pangeni
(Head – Province 6)

Chandra Bahadur Bohara
(Head – Province 7)
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Tulk Nath Acharya
(Head – Province 4)
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sDkgLsf] kl/ro | Company's Profile
hLjg aLdf Aoj;fosf] dfWodaf6 b]ze/
5l/P/ /x]sf]] cfly{s >f]t / ;fwgnfO{ hLjg
aLdfz'Nssf ?kdf ;+sng u/L b]zsf] cfly{s
lasf;df of]ubfg k'¥ofpg] / ;du| g]kfnLx?sf]
cfly{s hLjg:t/ ;'b[9 t'Nofpg] clek|fo lnO{
o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8
:yfkgf ePsf] xf] .

k'gaL{df

l;4fy{gu/ gu/kflnsf–*, ?kGb]xLdf /lhi6«8{
sfof{no / sf7df08f} dxfgu/kflnsf–!), gofF
afg]Zj/, sf7df08f}df k|wfg sfof{no /x]sf]
o; sDkgL, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{nodf
ldlt
@)&$.)!.@$
ut]
-btf{
g+=!^*!#!/)&#/)&$_ btf{ eO{ aLdf
;ldltaf6 ldlt @)&$÷)#÷@) ut] hLjg
aLdf Aoj;fo ;+rfng ug{ O{hfht kfP
cg';f/ sDkgLn] ldlt @)&$.)^.)^ ut]
sf/f]jf/ ;+rfngsf] :jLs[tL k|fKt u/L
tt\kZrft lgoldt ?kdf sf/f]jf/ ;+rfng
ul//x]sf] 5 . o; sDkgLdf k|ltli7t pBf]uklt,
Jofkf/L, ;dfh;]jLx? Pj+ ;dfhsf k|ltli7t
AolQmx? ;lxt hubDaf ;d"x, uf]N5f ;d"x,
Gof}kfg] ;d"x, ufl8of ;d"x, /fh]z xf8{j]o/
tyf l6j8]jfn ;d"x cflbsf] nufgL /x]sf] 5 .

g]kfnLx? dfem aLdf ;DaGwL hgr]tgf
clea[l4 u/L aLdf ahf/sf] bfo/fnfO{ lj:tf/
ug'{sf ;fy} aLldtx?nfO{ cGt{/fli6«o :t/sf]
aLdf ;]jf ;'ljwf k|bfg u/L cfly{s ;d[l4
k|bfg ug]{ .

k"FhL ;+/rgf

s_ aLdf ;DaGAwL gofF aLdf of]hgfx? tof/
u/L cGt{/fli6«o :t/sf] ;'ljwf k|bfg ug]{ .
v_ aLdf Aoj;fosf] k|jw{g u/L cfly{s
lasf;df 6]jf k'¥ofpg] .
u_ z]o/wgLx?, aLldtx?sf] nufgLsf] plrt
k|ltkmn k|bfg ug]{ .
3_ aLdf Aoj;fosf] ljsf; tyf la:tf/ u/L
;a}nfO{ aLdfsf] bfo/fdf Nofpg] .
ª_ aLdf Aoj;fosf] ljZj;gLotf clea[l4 ug{
hgr]tgfd'ns sfo{x? ug]{ .

sDkgLsf] clws[t k'+hL ? @ ca{ !% s/f]8 /
hf/L tyf r'Qmf k'+hL ? @ ca{ !% s/f]8 /x]sf]
5 . ;f] k'+hL dWo] &) k|ltztn] x'g] ?= ! ca{
%) s/f]8 %) nfv ;+:yfks ;d"xsf] / #)
k|ltztn] x'g] ?= ^$ s/f]8 %) nfv
;j{;fwf/0f ;d"xsf] nflu 5'6\ofO{Psf] 5 .
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sDkgLn] aLdf Aoj;fodf x'g] cfly{s hf]lvd
Go'g ug{ aLdf ug]{ JolQmx?sf] k"gaL{df 6«:6 l/,
ax/fOg / g]kfn k"gaL{df sDkgL lnld6]8;+u
;Demf}tf u/]sf] 5 .
kl/sNkgf

nIo

( Vision )

( Mission )

aLdf Aoj;fonfO{ :jR5, k|lt:kwL{ tyf
ljZjzgLo agfpg aLldtx?sf] ;'/Iff tyf
clwstd nfe k|bfg ug]{ vfnsf aLdf
of]hgfx? Nofpg] tyf 5l/P/ /x]sf >f]t /
;fwgx?nfO{ Plss[t u/L ef}lts k"jf{wf/x?df
nufgL ug{'sf] ;fy} /f]huf/L ;[hgf u/L
hLjg:t/ psf:g] .
sDkgLsf] p2]Zo M
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cg';"lr–!

sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !)( cg';f/
o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6
k|:t't ul/Psf]] cf=j= @)&$.&% sf] aflif{s k|ltj]bg
cfb/0fLo ;+:yfks z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?
o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] ul/dfdo bf]>f] aflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf pkl:yt x'g' ePsf ;Dk"0f{
;+:yfks z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ d d]/f] AolQmut tkm{af6 / ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut
ug{ rfxG5' . ca d sDkgLsf] o; ul/dfdo ;fwf/0f;efdf sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !)( adf]lhd
;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 tof/ ul/Psf] cf=j= @)&$.&% sf] aflif{s k|ltj]bg k]z ug{ uO/x]sf] 5' . k|:t't
k|ltj]bg pk/ cfjZos 5nkmn ul/ kfl/t ul/lbg'x'gsf nflu pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ ;+:yfks z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?
;dIf xflb{s cg'/f]w ub{5' .
-s_ ljut aif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg M
ldlt @)&$.)!.@$ ut] hLjg aLdf sDkgLsf] ?kdf btf{ k|df0fkq k|fKt u/]sf] o; sDkgLn]] lgodgsf/L
lgsfo aLdf ;ldltaf6 ldlt @)&$.)#.@) ut] sf/f]jf/ ;+rfngsf] :jLs[tL k|fKt u/]sf] / sf/f]jf/ ;+rfng
:jLs[tL k|bfg ubf{ tf]lsPsf] zt{ ;DaGwL ;a} sfo{x? k"/f u/] kZrft aLdf ;ldltaf6 ldlt @)&$.)^.)$
ut] sf/f]jf/ ;+rfngsf] nflu cg'dtL k|bfg ul/Psf] lyof] . cf=j= @)&#.&$ sf] cjlwdf sDkgL ;+rfngsf
nflu :jLs[tLsf] k|lqmofdf /x]sf] sf/0f Aofj;fo gePsf] / cf=j= @)&$.&% sf] cjlw cyf{t ldlt
@)&$.)^.)$ ut] sf/f]jf/ ;+rfngsf] :jLs[tL k|fKt eP kZrft dfq sDkgLaf6 Aofj;fo k|f/De ePsf] xf]
. Aofj;fo k|f/De eP kZrft cf=j= @)&$.&% sf] cjlwdf sDkgLn] ?= *^,%),%^,@%@.– k|yd aLdfz'Ns
;+sng ug{ ;kmn ePsf] lyof] . gofF sDkgLsf] ?kdf :yfkgf ePsf] o; sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] pNn]lvt
k|yd aLdf z'Ns /sd cToGt} pknlAwd'ns /x]sf] 5 .
-v_ /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/
sDkgLsf] Aofj;flos sf/f]af/ xfn ;Dd ;xh ?kdf eO{/x]sf] / /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:ytLaf6
sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ s'g} c;/ kg]{ sfo{ ePsf] 5}g . /fli6«o ?kdf /fhg}lts l:y/tf a9\b} uPsf] eP klg
hLjg aLdf Aofj;fo la:tf/sf] nflu /fHosf] tkm{af6 k|efjsf/L gLltut Aoj:yfx?sf] cefj /x]sf] b]lvPsf]
5 . hLjg aLdf k|j4{g tyf a[l4 ug{ ;lsg] u/L /fHo :t/af6 cg's'n jftfj/0f ePdf hLjg aLdf sf/f]jf/
;xh x'g] b]lvG5 .
-u_ k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn' aif{sf] pknAwL / eljiodf ug'{kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DjGwdf ;~rfns
;ldltsf] wf/0ffM
aLdfÍLo d'Nof+sg
cf=j= @)&$.&% df hf/L ePsf aLdfn]v cGtu{t aLdfÍLo d'Nof+sg ePsf] af]g; b/ lgodgsf/L lgsfo
aLdf ;ldltaf6 ;d]t :jLs[t eO{ nfu" eO{;s]sf] 5 . gofF sDkgLsf] ?kdf cuf8L a9]sf] o; sDkgLn] k|fKt
u/]sf] pQm af]g; b/ pT;fxhgs /x]sf] kfpg ;lsG5 . cf=j= @)&$.&% sf nflu lgwf{l/t af]g; b/ o;
k|sf/ /x]sf] 5 .
cjlw -Term_

;fjlws hLjg aLdf

;fjlws tyf
hLjg aLdf
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@% / ;f] eGbf
dfly
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$)
$%
%)
&)

$)
$%
%)
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Aoj;flos pknAwL / cfufdL of]hgf
sDkgLn] cf=j= @)&$.&% sf] cjlwdf k|yd aLdfz'Ns tkm{ ?= %(,^),*(,)^*.–, a}b]lzs /f]huf/ aLdf
Aofj;fo tkm{ ?= @^,*(,^&,!*$.– u/L hDdf aLdf z'Ns ?= *^,%),%^,@%@.– ;+sng ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5
. o;}u/L cf=j= @)&%.&^ sf] cjlwdf k|yd aLdfz'Ns tkm{ ?=@,$(,@*,%(,@)&.–, a}b]lzs /f]huf/ aLdf
Aofj;fo tkm{ ?= #),!!,!!,^$%.– / gls/0f aLdfz'Ns tkm{ ?= @%,*%,*!,!#^.– u/L hDdf aLdf z'Ns ?=
#,)%,@%,%!,(**.– ;+sng ug{ ;kmn ePsf] b]lvG5 . o; lx;fjn] x]bf{ sDkgLsf] aLdf Aofj;fo k|To]s aif{
pNn]vlgo ?kdf a[l4 x'b} uPsf] b]Vg ;lsG5 .
sDkgLsf] Aofj;flos pknAwL / sf/f]jf/sf] d'Vo ljj/0fx?M

FY 207475

FY 2075/76
unaudited

FY 2076/77 Q1
unaudited

Firt Premium

596,089,068

2,492,859,207

428,955,007

Expat premium

268,967,184

301,111,645

48,604,974

Renewal premium

-

258,581,136

315,546,376

Investment

1,938,194,641

3,516,328,095

3,693,516,215

Policy holder loan and other loan

81,583,455

406,969,672

649,304,271

Net worth

1,995,056,867

4,047,198,868

4,501,000,424

Gross claim

9,800,000

98,229,126

172,971,311

Life fund

400,966,702

2,140,879,556

2,496,285,929

Reserve and surplus

80,181,148

361,187,380

449,743,045

Other statutory reserve

8,909,017

40,131,932

49,971,450

Net profit

76,599,899

312,229,147

98,395,183

sDkgLn] cfufdL lbgdf cem k|efjsf/L ?kdf aLdf Aofj;fo a[l4 ug{sf nlfu clestf{x?sf] ;+Vof j[l4
ug]{ / plgx?sf] bIftf clea[l4 e/L Aofj;fo k|a4{gdf ;lqmo agfO{g]5 . Aofj;flos pknAwL nIo cg'?k
xfl;n ug{sf nflu k|efjsf/L of]hgfx? tof/ ug]{, ahf/ k|aw{gsf gljgt\d k|ljlw / dfWodx?sf] k|of]u
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ug]{, sDkgLsf k|fb]lzs, zfvf tyf pkzfvf sfof{nox?nfO{ Ifdtf ;lxt kl/rfng ug]{ sfo{nfO{ k|fyldstf
lbO{g] 5 eg] Aoj;fo k|a4{gdf k|ToIf ;+nUg /x]sf clestf{x?nfO{ Aofj;flos ?kdf sDkgLdf cfj4 eO{
sfo{ ug]{ of]hgfx? th'{df ul/g]5 . g]kfndf aLdf ahf/sf] dfu / cfjZoQmfx?sf] klxrfg u/L pko'Qm tyf
k|efjsf/L of]hgf ;lxt sfo{ ;+rfng ul/g]5 .
-3_ sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus jf Joj;flos ;DaGw M
sDkgLn] Aofj;fo k|a4{g tyf la:tf/sf nflu cf}Bf]lus tyf Aofj;flos ;DaGw lgdf{0f ug{ pNn]Vo Wofg
lbPsf] 5 . Aofj;fo la:tf/sf] nflu cf}Bf]lus k|lti7fgx?sf] dxTjk"0f{ e'ldsf /xg] x'Fbf cf}Bf]lus ;DaGw
la:tf/df laz]if Wofg lbg] 5f}+ . cf}Bf]lus tyf Aofkfl/s If]qsf pBf]uklt, Aofkf/L, pBf]u Aofkf/ If]qdf
sfo{/t sd{rf/Lx?, >ldsx? ;a}nfO{ ;d]6\g] u/L sDkgLsf aLdf of]hgfx? th'{df ug]{ sfo{nfO{ k|fyldstf
lbO{Psf] 5 . sDkgLsf] Aoj;fo lasf;sf nflu cf}Bf]lus tyf Aofkfl/s If]q ;+u xft]dfnf] ub}{ cufl8 a9\g]
k|s[ofsf nflu pko'Qm gLlt tyf pko'Qm aLdf of]hgfx? NofO{/x]sf 5f}+ .
-ª_ ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f] sf] sf/0fM
;+rfns ;ldltdf s'g} x]/km]/ gePsf] .
-r_ sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx? M
hLjg aLdf Aofj;fo ;DaGwL sf/f]jf/df nufgLsf k|of{Kt If]qx? Gfx'g', k|rlnt sfg'gL tyf gLltut
Aoj:yfx?sf] k|efjsfl/tf gx'g', cfd gful/sdf aLdf k|ltsf] ;s/fTds wf/0ffsf] lasf; x'g g;Sg',
Aofj;fodf :j:Yo k|lt:kwf{sf] jftfj/0f sfod x'g g;Sg' / /fHosf] txaf6 hLjg aLdf Aoj;fosf] lasf;sf
nflu oyf]lrt Pj+ pko'Qm gLltut Aoj:yfx? th'{df x'g g;s]sf sf/0f hLjg aLdf Aofj;fo ck]Iffs[t
?kdf cuf8L a9\g ;s]sf] 5}g . h;sf] sf/0f hLjg aLdf Aofj;fosf] ultlzn sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kf/]sf]
cj:yf b]lvG5 .
-5_ n]vfkl/If0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmof
n]vfkl/If0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v gePsf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5' .
-h_ nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd M
gePsf] .
-em_ z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d"No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf
cufj} ;f] jfkt sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ ljqmL u/L sDkgLn]
k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt ePsf] z]o/jfkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f] sf] ljj/0f,
sDkgLsf] k|ltj]bgsf] ldlt ;Dd s'g} z]o/ hkmt gePsf] .
-`_ ljut cfly{s aif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s aif{sf] cGtdf
/x]sf] l:yltsf] k'g/fjnf]sg M
sDkgLsf] cf=j @)&$.&% sf] ljlQo ljj/0f o;} k|ltj]bg ;fy ;+nUg u/L k]z ul/Psf]5 . o; sDkgLsf]
s'g} ;xfos sDkgL /x]sf] 5}g .
-6_ sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s aif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x? / ;f] cjlwdf
sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g M
sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/sf] ljlQo ljj/0f o;} ;fy ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 . o; sDkgLsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL /x]sf]
5}g .
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-7_ ljut cfly{s aif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/LM
sDkgLnfO{ s'g} hfgsf/L pknAw u/fO{Psf] 5}g .
-8_ ljut cfly{s aif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f /
sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/df lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L
.
cfly{s aif{ @)&$÷&% sf] cfiff9 d;fGt ;Dddf sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?sf] z]o/ :jfldTjsf]
ljj/0f lgDg adf]lhd 5 / z]o/ sf/f]jf/df lghx?sf] To:tf] s'g} ;+nUgtf /x]sf] hfgsf/L k|fKt ePsf] 5}g
.

s|=;+=
;+rfnsx?sf] gfd
!
>L z'ne cu|jfn

Kfb
cWoIf

lsQf
@&,!%,)))

@

>L z]v/ uf]N5f

;+rfns

#),)),)))

#
$

>L ;+lbk s'df/ cu|jfn
;+rfns
>L hLjg s'df/ cu|jfn -k|ltlglwM zflndf/ OGe]i6d]06 ;+rfns
sDkgL k|f=ln=_

!),)),)))
%,)),)))

-9_ ljut cfly{s aif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf]
AolQmut :jfy{sf] af/]df pknAw u/fO{Psf] hfgsf/Lsf] Aoxf]/f M
To:tf] s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .
-0f_ sDkgLn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm}+n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfˆgf] z]o/ vl/b ug'{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf]
;+Vof / c+lst d"No tyf To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/]jfkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sdM
gePsf] .
-t_ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ePsf] jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f,
sDkgLdf cfGtl/s k|0ffnLnfO{ lgoldt tyf Aojl:yt agfO{ sfo{ ;+rfng ug]{ k4tLsf] lasf; ul/Psf] 5 .
sDkgLsf sfdx?nfO{ :jb]zL sDkgL l;l4 nfOkmsf] ;km\6j]o/sf] dfWod4f/f ug]{ u/L cfjZos Aoj:yf
ldnfO{Psf] 5 . sDkgLsf k|fb]lzs, zfvf tyf pkzfvf sfof{nox?sf sfdnfO{ ;km\6j]o/ ;+hfndf Plss[t
u/L sfo{ ug]{ / k|fb]lzs, zfvf tyf pkzfvf sfof{nox?af6 x'g] cfly{s tyf Aoj;flos sf/f]jf/sf] la:t[t
hfgsf/L k|fKt ug]{ k|aGw ul/Psf] 5 . ;+rfns ;ldlt tyf ;+rfns ;ldlt dftxtsf laleGg pk;ldltx?sf]
dfWod4f/f sDkgLsf] sfd sf/jfxLnfO{ lgoldt / Aojl:yt ug]{ k|s[of cjnDag ul/Psf] 5 .
-y_ ljut cfly{s aif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f M
cf=j= @)&$.&% sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{ ?= @#,(&,$$,!^(.– /x]sf] 5 . sDkgLaf6 ePsf] Aoj:yfkg vr{
aLdf ;ldltn] tf]s]sf] kl/lw leq /x]sf] 5 . sDkgLaf6 x'g] Aoj:yfkg vr{ ldtAooL ?kdf cfjZoQmf
cg';f/ ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .
-b_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f]
;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd sf/afxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f
n]vfk/LIf0f pk;ldltdf /xg' ePsf kbflwsf/Lx? / lghx?n] cf=j= @)&$.&% df k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds,
eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] ljj/0fM
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qm=;+

Kfbflwsf/Lx?sf] Gffd

Kfb

kfl/>lds, eQf tyf
;'ljwfsf] /sd

!

;+lbk s'df/ cu|jfn

;+of]hs

&,))).–

@

z]v/ uf]N5f

;b:o

&,))).–

#

hLjg s'df/ cu|jfn

;b:o

&,))).–

cfGtl/s tyf afXo n]vfk/LIfsaf6 k|fKt ePsf] n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bg pk/ n]vfk/LIf0f pk;ldltdf 5nkmn
tyf ;ldIff ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . ;fy} n]vf k/LIfssf] k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf laifox?sf] ;'wf/sf] nflu
Aoj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbg] u/]sf] 5 . n]vfk/LIf0f pk;ldltsf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd Aoj:yfkgaf6 ;'wf/fTds
sfo{x? cjnDag ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .
-w_ ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/
jf lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{ sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL eP ;f] s'/f M
g/x]sf] .
-g_ ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf
tyf ;'ljwfsf] /sd M
k|:t't cf=j=@)&$.&% sf] cjlwdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf cWoIf tyf ;+rfnsx?nfO{ kfl/>lds, eQf tyf
;'ljwf jfkt ?= !,&&,))).– k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 . o;}u/L sfo{sf/L clws[t cGo k|aGws ;Ddsf
kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ kfl/>lds, eQf tyf cGo ;'ljwf jfkt ?=#,)$,#^,%!&.– e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 .
-k_ Zf]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sdM
g/x]sf]
-km_ bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf lalqm u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0fM
gePsf] .
-a_ bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgL aLr ePsf] sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0f M
g/x]sf]
-e_ o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg'g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldtsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg'kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/f .
-c_ ;DkQL z'l¢s/0f lgjf/0f ;DjGwdfM
sDkgLn] ;DkQL z'l¢s/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwL sfo{sf nflu ;DkQL z'l4s/0f ;DaGwL cfGtl/s lgb]{lzsf agfO{
nfu" u/]sf] 5 . ;DkQL z'l4s/0f ;DaGwL k|rlnt P]g, lgodfjnL, ;DkQL z'l¢s/0f tyf cftÍsf/L
s[ofsnfkdf ljlQo nufgL lgjf/0f lgb]{lzsf ;d]tsf Aoj:yfx?sf] kl/kfngf u/L sDkgLsf] sfd sf/jfxL
k|efjsf/L agfOPsf] 5 .
-cf_ lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnLsf] lgod @@-!_ ;+u ;Dj¢ yk ljj/0fx? M
-!_ ;ldIff cjlwdf sfg'gL sf/jfxL ;DjGwL ljj/0fM
gePsf] .
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-s_ ;ldIff cjlwdf sDkgLn] jf sDkgLsf] lj?¢ d'4f bfo/ ePsf] eP M—
gePsf] .
-v_ ;ldIff cjlwdf sDkgLsf] ;+:yfks jf ;+rfnsn] jf ;+:yfks jf ;+rfnssf] lj?¢df k|rlnt lgodsf]
cj1f jf kmf}Hfbf/L ck/fw u/]sf] ;DjGwdf s'g} d'4f bfo/ u/]sf] jf ePsf] ePM
To:tf] s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .
-u_ sDkgLsf] ;+:yfks jf ;+rfns lj?¢ cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] ;DjGwdf s'g} d'4f bfo/ ePsf] ePM
To:tf] s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .
-@_ ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]jf/ ;DjGwL ljZn]z0f M—
sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ;j{;fwf/0f ;dIf lgZsf;g ug{ afFsL /x]sfn] z]o/ sf/f]jf/ gePsf] .
wGojfb .
z'ne cu|jfn
cWoIf
;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{jf6
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Events/Memories

1st Anniversary

BMC 74/75
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BMC 75/76
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Death Claim
Payment

Picnic 2075
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Picnic 2076

DUBAI/EGYPT
Visiting Group

Agent
Felicitation
Program
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Life Changing
B2B Program

AMC 75/76
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Beema Ratna

MDRT Farewell

MDRT
Participants in
Australia
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Union Life Insurance Company Limited
Corporate Office: New Baneshwor-10, Kathmandu, Nepal

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended on 32 Ashadh 2075 (16 July 2018)

1.

Corporate information
Union Life Insurance Company Limited (‘the Company’) is a limited liability life insurance company
domiciled in Nepal. The company was registered in Office of the Registrar of companies, Nepal in the
year 2074 B.S (Regd. No. 168131/73/04) as a public limited company and obtained license to operate
life insurance business on 2074/03/20 from Beema Samiti (the regulatory authority in Nepal). The
Company is carrying life insurance business in the name of Union Life Insurance Co. Ltd since Ashwin
4, 2074 .
The Company is solely engaged in life insurance business offering individual and group plans, mainly
conventional savings. The Company operates throughout Nepal from its corporate office located at
Baneshwor, Kathmandu, Nepal and 70 branches. The registered office is at Baneshwor, Kathmandu,
Nepal. The company has not issued any shares to public till the end of the financial year.
The Company does not have any investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures.
The principal activities of the Company are described in Note 5.22 Information on other related party
relationships of the Company is provided in Note 38

2.

Basis of Preparation
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards (NFRS), as issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB-Nepal).
The financial statements comprise of Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or loss,
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash flow
and Notes to Accounts.
The financial statements have been prepared on an historical cost basis, except for financial assets that
has been measured at fair value. The carrying values of assets carried at amortized cost, are adjusted to
record changes in the fair values. The financial statements are presented in NPR rounded to the nearest
rupee.
The financial statements provide comparative information in respect of the previous period. In addition,
the Company presents an additional statement of financial position at the beginning of the earliest period
presented when there is a retrospective application of an accounting policy, a retrospective restatement,
or a reclassification of items in financial statements.
As permitted by NFRS 4 Insurance Contracts, the Company continues to apply the existing accounting
policies that were applied prior to the adoption of NFRS, with certain modifications allowed by the
standard subsequent to adoption for its insurance contracts.
The Company has invested in a number of companies. Since, the Company does not control any of
investee; these are designated as financial investments held at fair value. The Company reassesses its
control each year, on an ongoing basis.
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The Company presents its statement of financial position broadly in order of liquidity. An analysis
regarding recovery or settlement within twelve months after the reporting date (no more than 12 months)
and more than 12 months after the reporting date (more than 12 months) is presented in the respective
notes.
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with NFRS; require the use of estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period.
Although these estimates are based on management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual
results, ultimately, may differ from those estimates.
The financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company. As there is no subsidiary
company, the financial statements are not consolidated with the financial statements of other company.
Profit or loss and each component of OCI are attributed to the owners of the Company.

3.

First time adoption disclosures

3.1

First Time Adoption reconciliations and disclosures
NFRS 1 (First-time Adoption of Nepal Financials Reporting Standards) provides a suitable starting point
for accounting in accordance with NFRS and is required to be mandatorily followed by first-time
adopters.
The Company has prepared the opening Statement of Financial Position as per NFRS as of 1st Shrawan,
2073 (16 July 2017) (the transition date) by:

A. recognizing all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by NFRS,
B. derecognizing items of assets or liabilities which are not permitted by NFRS,
C. reclassifying items from previous Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) to NFRS as
required under NFRS, and
D. applying NFRS in measurement of recognized assets and liabilities.
Exceptions
As per NFRS 1 any change in accounting policy should be applied retrospectively, however it prohibits
retrospective application of some aspects of other NFRS. Some of the exceptions which are relevant to
the entity are as follows:

Estimates: An entity’s estimates in accordance with NFRSs at the date of transition to NFRSs shall be
consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP. The company does
not have any such estimates made under NFRS which is different than the local GAAP on date of
transitions.

Classification and measurement of financial assets An entity shall assess whether a financial asset
carried at amortized cost meets the conditions of NFRS 9 on the basis of the facts and circumstances that
exist at the date of transition to NFRSs. Accordingly, for investment carried at amortized cost as on date
of transition the business model test and cash flow test has been checked for the same date.
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Exemptions
NFRS 1 has provided various optional exemptions from some requirement of other NFRS. Retrospective
application of some of the standard can require significant resources and could in some circumstances be
impracticable.

Insurance Contract First-time adopter may apply the transitional provisions in NFRS 4 Insurance
Contracts. NFRS 4 restricts changes in accounting policies for insurance contracts, including changes
made by a first-time adopter. The company is been already using Gross Premium Valuation for insurance
contract liabilities in existing GAAP.

Deemed Cost: The entity has not used fair value on date of transition as deemed cost. Rather, the carrying
amount under previous GAAP of an item of property, plant and equipment has been considered as
deemed cost on date of transition. (IG7). There is no requirement for componentization nor there was
any major replacement which was not capitalized in previous year.

Significant changes from the policies adopted in the past
Significant changes from the accounting policies adopted under previous GAAP (erstwhile Nepal
Accounting Standards and directives issued by Insurance Board of Nepal) and the adoption of NFRS has
been disclosed in the respective segments, including the impact. The detailed impact disclosure is given
below.

3.2

Reporting period and approval of financial statements.
The company has adopted NFRS as prescribed by the Accounting Standard Board from the financial
year 2074/75 and following dates have been considered for the first time adoption:

Financial Statement
Comparative Statement of Financial Position
Comparative NFRS Reporting Period
First Statement of Financial Position
First NFRS Reporting Period

Nepalese Calendar
31/03/2074
01/04/2073 to 31/03/2074
32/03/2075
01/04/2074 to 32/03/2075

Gregorian Calendar
15/07/2017
16/07/2016 to 15/07/2017
16/07/2018
16/07/2017 to 16/07/2018

The financial statement has been adopted by the board of directors vide their meeting no 40 held on
2076/06/07(24/09/2019).
The approved financial statements have been recommended for approval by the shareholders in the 2 nd.
Annual General Meeting of the company.

4.

Presentations

4.1

Presentation Currency
The Company operates within the jurisdiction of Nepal. Nepalese Rupees (NPR) is the presentation and
functional currency of the Company. Accordingly, the Financial Statements are prepared and presented
in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) rounded to nearest rupee.
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4.2

Rearrangement and Reclassification
The figures for the year are rearranged, reclassified and/or restated wherever necessary for the purpose
of compliance to the NFRS.

4.3

Statement of Financial Position
The Company presents its statement of financial position broadly in order of liquidity. An analysis
regarding recovery or settlement within twelve months after the reporting date (no more than 12 months)
and more than 12 months after the reporting date (more than 12 months) is presented in the respective
notes.

4.4

Statement of Profit and Loss
The elements of Income Statement have been prepared using classification ‘by function ‘method. The
details of revenue, expenses, gains and/or losses have been disclosed in the relevant notes.

4.5

Statement of Cash Flows
The statement of Cash Flows has been prepared using direct method and the activities have been grouped
under three major categories (Cash flows from operating activities, Cash flows from investing activities
and Cash Flows from financing activities) in accordance with NAS 07.

4.6

Statement of Changes in Equity
The Statements of Changes in Equity has been prepared disclosing changes in each elements of equity.

4.7

Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments
The Company, under NFRS, is required to apply accounting policies to most appropriately suit its
circumstances and operating environment. The company is required to make judgments in respect of
items where the choice of specific policy, accounting estimates or assumption to be followed could
materially affect the financial statements. This may later be determined that a different choice could have
been more appropriate.

The accounting policies have been included in the relevant notes for each item of the financial statements
along with the effect and nature of changes, if any.

The NFRS requires the company to make estimates and assumption that will affect the assets, liabilities,
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and profit or loss as reported in the financial statements.
The company applies estimates in preparing and presenting the financial statements and such estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed periodically. The revision to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and are periodically applied.
Disclosure of the accounting estimates have been included in the relevant section of the notes, wherever
the estimates have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if
any.

4.8

Going Concern
The financial statements are prepared on going concern basis. The Board of the Company is satisfied that
the company has the resources to continue in business for foreseeable future by considering a wide range
of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projection of profitability, cash
flows and capital resources.

2ND ANNUAL REPORT 2017/18 (आ. व. २०७४/७५)

UNION LIFE INSURANCE CO. LTD.

33

4.9

Changes in Accounting Policies
The Company has applied several amendments to standards for the first time during the year ended
16/07/2018. The company has prepared the opening statement of financial position as per NFRS as at
16th July 2017 (the transition date) by recognizing all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required
by NFRS, not recognizing the items of assets or liabilities which are not permitted by NFRS, by
reclassifying items from previous GAAP to NFRS and applying NFRS as measurement of recognized
assets and liabilities.

4.10

Reporting Pronouncement
The company has, for preparation of financial statements, adopted the NFRS pronounced by ASB-Nepal
as effective on July 16, 2018. The NFRS confirm, in all material respect, to the International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by International Accounting Standards Board (ISAB).

4.11

New Standards in issue but not yet effective
For the reporting of financial instruments, NAS 32 Financial Instruments, Presentations, NAS 39
Financial instruments. Recognition and Measurement and NFRS 7 Financial Instruments-Disclosure
have been applied. NFRS 9 has been complied for the classification of Financial Instruments.

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretation have been issued
to IASB after the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. Those become applicable when
ASB Nepal incorporates within NFRS.

4.12

New Standard and Interpretation not adopted
The following amendments are not mandatory for 2018 and have not been early adopted by the Company.
The Company is still currently assessing the detailed impact of these amendments.

4.12.1

IFRS 17

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts was issued by IASB on 18 May 2017 and has a mandatory effective date
of annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2022. It supersedes IFRS 4 Insurance Contract. IFRS
17 with corresponding effective date has not been endorsed by Accounting Standard Board (ASB) of
Nepal yet. The management is still assessing the potential impact on its financial statements, if IFRS 17
applied in future.
4.12.2

IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instrument’-Impairment

IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instrument' was issued by the IASB on July 2014 and effective internationally for the
financial beginning on or after 1 January 2018. Accounting Standard Board of Nepal endorsed NFRS 9
Financial Instruments with some exceptions, mainly in the Impairment. Currently, Incurred Loss Model
as specified in NAS 39 is used. The requirement of IFRS 9 is Expected Credit Loss Model. The
management is still assessing the potential impact on its financial statements if Expected Credit Loss
(ECL) model is introduced.
4.12.3

IFRS 16 ‘Leases’

IFRS 16 ‘leases’ is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019. IFRS 16 is the new
accounting standard for leases and will replace IAS 17” Leases” and IFRIC 4 “Determining whether an
Agreement contains a Lease.’ The new standard removes the distinction between operating or finance
lease for lessee accounting, resulting in all leases being treated as finance leases. All leases will be
recognized on the statement of financial position with the optional exception for short term leases with
lease term of less than 12 months and leases of low- value assets (for example mobile phones or laptops).
A lessee is required to recognize a right-of-use assets representing its right to use the underlying leased
assets and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments. The main reason for this
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change is that this approach will result in a more comparable representation of a lessee’s assets and
liabilities in relation to other companies and together with enhanced disclosure, will provide greater
transparency of a lessee’s financial leverage and capital employed. The standard permits a lessee to
choose either a full retrospective or a modified retrospective transition approach.
IFRS 16 Leases has not yet been adopted by the Accounting Standard Board of Nepal.
4.12.4

Discounting

Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current and the impact of the
discounting is material.

4.13

Limitation of NFRS Implementation
Wherever the information is not adequately available, and/or it is impracticable to develop the, such
exception to NFRS has been noted and disclosed in respective sections.

5. Significant accounting policies
5.1.

Property and equipment

5.1.1

Recognition and Measurement:

Property and equipment, including owner-occupied property, is stated at cost, excluding the costs of dayto-day servicing, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes all
costs necessary to bring the asset to working condition for its intended use. This would include not only
its original purchase price but also costs of site preparation, delivery and handling, installation, related
professional fees for architects and engineers, Replacement or major inspection costs are capitalized
when incurred, if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
entity and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
5.1.2

Capital Work in Progress:

Assets under construction and cost of assets not put to use are shown as capital work in progress.
5.1.3

Depreciation:

Depreciation is provided on a straight line basis prospectively from 2074/75 using the under mentioned
life.


Buildings– 40 years



Leasehold improvements – 5 years



Furniture and Fixtures – 5 years






Equipment – 5 years
IT Equipment – 5 years
Others – 5 years
Vehicles – 5 years

The assets’ residual values, and useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed and adjusted, if
appropriate, at each financial year end.

Effect of change in Depreciation Method in existing assets:
During the fiscal year 2074/75, the company has changed its method of depreciation from the Written
down Method (WDV) into Straight Line method based on useful life of the assets.
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5.1.4

De-recognition:

An item of property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no further future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in the statement of profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognized. The gains are not classified
as revenue.

5.2.

Intangible Assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated
impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, including development costs, are not capitalized and
the related expenditure is reflected in statement of profit or loss in the year in which the expenditure is
incurred.
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite
Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period and
the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each
financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future
economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortization period or method, as
appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortization expense on intangible
assets with finite lives is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.
Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually either individually or at
the CGU level. Such intangibles are not amortized. The useful life of an intangible asset with an indefinite
life is reviewed annually to determine whether indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If
not, the change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.
Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of
profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

5.3

Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

5.3.1

Financial assets
a. Initial recognition and measurement
Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, loans and receivables, held to maturity (HTM)
investments, available-for-sale (AFS) financial assets, as appropriate. Financial assets are recognized
initially at fair value plus, in the case of investments not at FVPL, directly attributable transaction costs
that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.
The classification depends on the purpose for which the investments were acquired or originated.
Financial assets are classified as at FVPL where the Company’s documented investment strategy is to
manage financial investments on a fair value basis, because the related liabilities are also managed on
this basis. The HTM category is used when the relevant liability (including shareholders’ funds) is
passively managed and/or carried at amortized cost. The AFS is carried at fair value through OCI.
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Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace (regular way trades) are recognized on the trade date, i.e.,
the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.
The Company’s financial assets include cash and short-term deposits, trade and other receivables, loans
and other receivables.
b. Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:




5.3.2

Financial Investments at FVTPL
Loans and receivables at amortized Cost
Financial Investments at Amortized Cost
Financial Investment at FVTOCI

Financial Investment at FVTOCI

Financial Investment at FVTOCI includes equity securities. Equity investments classified as Financial
Investment at FVTOCI are those that are neither classified as held for trading nor designated at FVTPL.
After initial measurement, Financial Investment at FVTOCI is subsequently measured at fair value, with
unrealized gains or losses recognized in OCI. Where the insurer holds more than one investment in the
same security they are deemed to be disposed of on a first-in first-out basis. Dividends earned whilst
holding AFS investments are recognized in the statement of profit or loss as ‘Investment income’ when
the right of the payment has been established. When the asset is derecognized or determined to be
impaired, the cumulative gain or loss is reclassified from OCI- fair value Reserve to the statement of
profit or loss and removed from the OCI-fair Value reserve.
The Company evaluates whether the ability and intention to sell its Financial Investment at FVTOCI in
the near term is still appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the Company is unable to trade these
financial assets due to inactive markets, the Company may elect to reclassify these financial assets if the
management has the ability and intention to hold the assets for the foreseeable future or until maturity.
For a financial asset reclassified out of the Financial Investment at FVTOCI category, the fair value
carrying amount at the date of reclassification becomes its new amortized cost and any previous gain or
loss on that asset that has been recognized in equity is amortized to profit or loss over the remaining life
of the investment using the EIR. Any difference between the new amortized cost and the maturity amount
is also amortized over the remaining life of the asset using the EIR. If the asset is subsequently determined
to be impaired, then the amount recorded in equity is reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.
The unquoted equity investments are recorded at book value.

5.3.3

Loans and receivables at amortized Cost
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. After initial measurement, loans and receivables are measured at
amortized cost, using the EIR method, less allowance for impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or costs that are an integral part of
the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in ‘investment income’ in the statement of profit or loss. Gains
and losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss when the investments are derecognized or
impaired, as well as through the amortization process.

5.3.4

Financial Investments at Amortized Cost
Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities are classified
as Financial Investments at Amortized Cost when the Company has the positive intention and ability to
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hold until maturity. After initial measurement, Financial Investments at Amortized Cost are measured at
amortized cost, using the EIR, less impairment. The EIR amortization is included in ‘investment income’
in the statement of profit or loss. Gains and losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss when
the investments are derecognized or impaired, as well as through the amortization process. The premium
paid on government bonds have been amortized equally though out the holding period. The same has
been completely amortized as of 16/07/2018.

5.3.5

De-recognition of financial assets
A financial asset (or, when applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is de-recognized when:



The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
The Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘passthrough’ arrangement; and either:
(a) The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset or
(b) The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset.
When the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into
a pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognized to the extent of the
Company’s continuing involvement in the asset. In that case, the Company also recognizes an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that
reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.
Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at
the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration
that the Company could be required to repay.

5.3.6

Impairment of financial assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset
or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be
impaired if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred
since the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss event has an impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably
estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that a debtor or a group of debtors is
experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the
probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and observable data
indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in
arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.
a. Available-for-sale financial investments
For financial investments at FVTOCI, the Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is
objective evidence that an investment or a group of investments is impaired.
In the case of equity investments classified as financial investments at FVTOCI, objective evidence
would include a ‘significant or prolonged’ decline in the fair value of the investment below its cost.
‘Significant’ is evaluated against the original cost of the investment and ‘prolonged’ against the period
in which the fair value has been below its original cost. Where there is evidence of impairment, the
cumulative loss – measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less
any impairment loss on that investment previously recognized in the statement of profit or loss – is
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removed from OCI and recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Impairment losses on equity
investments are not reversed through profit or loss; increases in their fair value after impairment are
recognized directly in OCI. The determination of what is ‘significant’ or ‘prolonged’ requires judgment.
In making this judgment, the Company evaluates, among other factors, the duration or extent to which
the fair value of an investment is less than its cost.
b. Financial Investments at amortized cost
For financial Investments carried at amortized cost, the Company first assesses whether impairment
exists individually for financial assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets
that are not individually significant. If the Company determines that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a
group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or
continues to be, recognized are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.
The amount of any impairment loss identified is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit losses that
have not yet been incurred). The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate.
The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the loss is
recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Interest income (recorded as investment income in the
statement of profit or loss) continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using
the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment
loss. Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of
future recovery and all collateral has been realized or has been transferred to the Company. If, in a
subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event
occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited
to finance costs in the statement of profit or loss.

5.4

Financial liabilities

5.4.1

Recognition and Measurement

a. Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at FVPL, loans and
borrowings, payables, as appropriate.
All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
insurance payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.
The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, borrowings and re-insurance
payables.
b. Subsequent measurement
Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as follows:
c. Financial liabilities at FVPL
Financial liabilities at FVPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at FVPL.
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Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing
in the near term.
Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at FVPL are designated at the initial date of
recognition, and only if the criteria in NFRS 7 are satisfied.
Gains or losses on designated or held for trading liabilities are recognized in fair value gains and losses
in the statement of profit or loss.
5.4.2

Interest bearing loans and borrowings
After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.
Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance cost in the statement
of profit or loss.

5.4.3

De-recognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability,
and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

5.5

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of
financial position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

5.6

Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments at FVTOCI and investment property at fair value at each
reporting date. Fair value related disclosures for financial instruments and investment property are
disclosed and summarized in the following notes:



Disclosures for significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions Note 6
Financial instruments (including those carried at amortized cost) Note 10

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:
i.
ii.

In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The
principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest.
A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.
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The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

5.7 Taxes
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognized in profit or
loss except to the extent that they relate to items recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive
income.

5.7.1

Current income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected to
be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date in Nepal.
Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity or OCI is recognized in equity or OCI
and not in the statement of profit or loss.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions, where appropriate.

5.7.2

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except:



When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability
in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.
In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in associates, when the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future Deferred tax assets are recognized
for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits temporary
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized, except
where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time
of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date
and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will allow the
deferred tax asset to be recovered.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year when
the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.
Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss.
Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in
equity.
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Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.

5.7.3

Value Added Tax
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognized including VAT wherever applicable.

5.8

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and short-term deposits in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and on hand
and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of
the Company’s cash management. Cash and cash equivalents are carried at amortized cost in the
statement of financial position.

5.9

Equity movements

5.9.1

Ordinary share capital
The Company has issued ordinary shares that are classified as equity instruments. Incremental external
costs that are directly attributable to the issue of these shares are recognized in equity.

5.9.2

Dividends on ordinary share capital
Dividends on ordinary shares are recognized as a liability and deducted from equity when they are
approved by the Company’s shareholders. Interim dividends are deducted from equity when they are
paid.
Dividends for the year that are approved after the reporting date are dealt with as an event after the
reporting date.

5.9.3

Catastrophe Reserves

The company has apportioned 10% of the net profit derived as prescribed by Beema Samiti for the
catastrophe reserve as per the regulatory requirement. Such reserves are not distributable and are kept as
a safe guard against catastrophe claims.
5.9.4

Other Reserves:

The other reserves include OCI-fair value reserve, rent equalization reserve, and regulatory reserve.
OCI- Reserve: This reserve is created through the transfer of fair value gains and losses in the investment
carried at FVTOCI.
Rent Equalization Reserve: This reserve is created from the effect of equalization of rent income and
expense. This reserve shall be written off over the period of the lease agreement.
Regulatory reserve: It includes any amount derived as result of NFRS convergence with effect in retained
earning computed as per the instruction of Beema Samiti.
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5.10

Insurance contract liabilities
Life insurance liabilities are recognized when contracts are entered into and premiums are received.
These liabilities are measured using the gross premium method as prescribed by the Beema Samiti
(regulating authority for insurance company in Nepal). The liability is determined separately for each
contract using a prospective calculation by projecting future cash flows on a monthly basis till the end of
term of policy. For each product, the cash flows considered are: premium income, expenses (including
commission), death outgo, maturity outgo and survival outgo (if applicable). The office premium for the
base cover, excluding rider premiums and extra premiums if any, is considered for valuing the liabilities.
The contractual benefits under each product have been modeled in accordance with the product
specifications for each plan. For participating products, sum assured and vested bonuses as at the
valuation date is considered as part of the liability. The rider reserves is considered at one year extra
premium. Negative reserves, if any, are set to zero at a policy level. As per directives of Beema Samiti,
lapsed policies can be revived at any time irrespective of when the policy had lapsed. No provision for
revival of lapsed policies is held as all lapsed policies are totally lapsed without any acquiring value.
Provision is also made towards substandard lives the Company is exposed to owing to the extra mortality
risk. For this purpose 105% and 130% of mortality rate is used for ordinary policies and term assurance
policies respectively. Reinsurance is not incorporated into the valuation models during the year.
The liability for life insurance contracts comprises the provision for unexpired risks on term policy and
premium deficiency, as well as for claims outstanding, which includes an estimate of the incurred claims
that have not yet been reported to the Company. Adjustments to the liabilities at each reporting date are
recorded in the statement of profit or loss in ‘Change in insurance contract liabilities’.
At each reporting date, an assessment is made of whether the recognized life insurance liabilities are
adequate by using an existing liability adequacy test performed in accordance with Nepal GAAP. The
liability value is adjusted to the extent that it is insufficient to meet expected future benefits and expenses.
Aggregation levels and the level of prudence applied in the test are consistent with Nepal GAAP
requirements. To the extent that the test involves discounting of cash flows, the interest rate applied is
lower of investment return or 6% (prescribed by Beema Samiti)

5.11

Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities include commission payable to agent and payable to reinsurer amongst other financial
liabilities. Commission payable to agents and payable to reinsurer is recognized when premium is
received. Payable to reinsurer is shown net of receivable against claim and commission. Other financial
liabilities are recognized when due.

5.12

Provisions

5.12.1

General
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Where the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized
as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a
provision is presented in the statement of profit or loss net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time
value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, where
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision
due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.
A disclosure for contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
that may but probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or
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disclosure is made. Contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow
of etc.
5.12.2

Onerous contracts
A provision is recognized for onerous contracts in which the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations
under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under it. The unavoidable costs
reflect the least net cost of exiting the contract, which is the lower of the cost of fulfilling it and any
compensation or penalties arising from failure to fulfill it.

5.13

Revenue recognition
Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits during the period arising from the course of the ordinary
activities of an entity when those inflows result in increases in equity, other than increases relating to
contributions from equity participants. Revenue is recognized when it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the entity and those benefits can be measured reliably.

5.13.1

Gross premiums
Gross recurring premiums on life insurance contracts are recognized as and when premium is received.

5.13.2 Reinsurance premiums
Gross outward reinsurance premiums on life insurance contracts are recognized as an expense when the
policy holder pays the premium to the company.
Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been presented as
negative items within premiums and net benefits and claims, respectively, because this is consistent with
how the business is managed.
5.13.3

Reinsurance ceded to reinsurance counterparties
The Company cedes insurance risk in the normal course of business exceeding its retention capacity
prescribed by Beema samiti for all of its businesses. Reinsurance assets represent balances due from
reinsurance companies. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with
the outstanding claims provision or settled claims associated with the reinsurer’s policies and are in
accordance with the related reinsurance contract.
Reinsurance assets are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date, or more frequently, when an
indication of impairment arises during the reporting period. Impairment occurs when there is objective
evidence as a result of an event that occurred after initial recognition of the reinsurance asset that the
Company may not receive all outstanding amounts due under the terms of the contract and the event has
a reliably measurable impact on the amounts that the Company will receive from the reinsurer. The
impairment loss is recorded in the statement of profit or loss.
Gains or losses on buying reinsurance are recognized in the statement of profit or loss immediately at the
date of purchase and are not amortized.
Ceded reinsurance arrangements do not relieve the Company from its obligations to policyholders.

5.13.4

Fees and commission income
Fees and commission are commission on reinsurance ceded and late fee charged to policyholders on
delay in premium payment or revival of lapsed policy. Commission on reinsurance ceded is recognized
as income when premium ceded is recognized as expense. Late fee is recognized as income when
received.

5.13.5

Investment income
Interest income is recognized in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the
EIR method. Fees and commissions that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset
are recognized as an adjustment to the EIR of the instrument.
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Income on interest free loan or loans at concessional rate to employees are calculated using EIR and
taken as income and expensed in personnel cost.
Investment income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment is established.
5.13.6

Realized gains and losses
Realized gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on financial
assets, properties and equipment. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the
difference between net sales proceeds and the original or amortized cost and are recorded on occurrence
of the sale transaction.

5.14. Benefits, claims and expenses recognition
5.14.1

Gross benefits and claims
Gross benefits and claims for life insurance contracts include the cost of all claims arising during the
year, including external claims handling costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement
of claims and policyholder bonuses declared on contracts. Changes in the gross valuation of insurance
contract liabilities are also included. Death claims and surrenders are recorded on the basis of
notifications received. Maturities and annuity payments are recorded when due. Claims also include 15%
of outstanding claims for IBNR (Incurred but Not Reported) as prescribed by Beema Samiti.

5.14.2

Reinsurance claims

Reinsurance claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim is recognized according to the
terms of the relevant contract.

5.15

Acquisition Related Expenses
Since the Company recognizes premium income on premium receipts basis, no direct and indirect costs
incurred during the financial period arising from the acquiring or renewing of insurance contracts, are
deferred. Consequently, all acquisition costs are recognized as an expense when due. Agent’s
commission is recognized as expense when due and Medical expenses, whether incurred for proposal
accepted or rejected, are expensed during the year. Similarly agent training expenses and other expenses
relating to agents are not deferred as future cash flow generation cannot be estimated.
Costs related to reinsurance are not recorded as deferred acquisition cost as the liability to pay the
reinsurer arises on receipt of premium.

5.16

Employee Benefits
Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given by an entity in exchange for service rendered by
employees or for the termination of employment. The employee benefits are recognized as under:


A liability when an employee has provided service in exchange for employee benefits to be paid in
the future; and



An expense when the entity consumes the economic benefit arising from the service provided by an
employee in exchange for employee benefits.

Short-term employee benefits
These are recognized when the employee has rendered the service and are measured at the undiscounted
amount of benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service to be settled within 12 months, other
than termination benefits
Post-employment benefits (other than termination benefits and short-term employee benefits)
The Company has a defined contribution plan for gratuity. Leaves are accumulated as permitted by Nepal
Labor Law and are paid accordingly.
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A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity (a fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay
further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits relating
to employee service in the current and prior periods. Under NAS 19, when an employee has rendered
service to an entity during a period, the entity recognizes the contribution payable to a defined
contribution plan in exchange for that service as a liability (accrued expense) and as an expense,
unless another Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the contribution in the cost of an asset.



A defined benefit plan is any post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution
plan. Under NAS 19, an entity uses an actuarial technique (the projected unit credit method) to
estimate the ultimate cost to the entity of the benefits that employees have earned in return for their
service in the current and prior periods; discounts that benefit in order to determine the present value
of the defined benefit obligation and the current service cost; deducts the fair value of any plan assets
from the present value of the defined benefit obligation; determines the amount of the deficit or
surplus; and determines the amount to be recognized in profit and loss and other comprehensive
income in the current period. Those measurements are updated each period.

Other long-term benefits
These are all employee benefits other than short-term employee benefits, post-employment benefits and
termination benefits.
Termination benefits
Termination benefits are employee benefits provided in exchange for the termination of an employee’s
employment. The Company recognizes a liability and expense for termination benefits at the earlier of
the following dates:


when the entity can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and



When the entity recognizes costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves
the payment of termination benefits.
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5.17

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as
part of the cost of the respective assets. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which
they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with
the borrowing of funds.

5.18

Leases
The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance of
the arrangement at the inception date and requires an assessment of whether the fulfillment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to
use the asset, even if that asset is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.
Rental income and expenses are recognized as expenditure in the statement of profit or loss on a straight
line basis over the lease term. Contingent rents are recognized as expenditure in the period in which they
are incurred.

5.19

Foreign currency translation
The Company’s financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupee (NPR) which is also the company’s
functional currency.
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at functional currency spot rate
prevailing at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency
spot rate of exchange at the reporting date.
All differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are taken to the statement of profit
or loss.

5.20

Product classification
Insurance contracts are those contracts where the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant
insurance risk from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a
specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a general
guideline, the Company determines whether it has significant insurance risk, by comparing benefits
payable after an insured event with benefits payable if the insured event did not occur.
Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an insurance contract for the
remainder of its lifetime, even if the insurance risk reduces significantly during this period, unless all
rights and obligations are extinguished or expire.
The company has not opted unbundling of deposit and insurance components.
Insurance contracts are further classified as being either with or without bonus. Bonus is a contractual
right to receive, as a supplement to guaranteed benefits, additional benefits at prescribed rates.

5.21

Impairment of non-financial assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.
If any such indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company
estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair
value less costs of disposal and its carrying cost. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other
assets or Company’s assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the
asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.
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Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss
For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any
indication that previously recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
such indication exists, the Company makes an estimate of the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount. A
previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used
to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. If that is the
case, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable amount. That increased amount
cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of amortization or depreciation,
had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the
statement of profit or loss.

5.22

Segment information
The company offers life insurance. Under life insurance the company offers savings, protection products
and other long-term contracts (both with and without insurance risk and with and without bonus. It
comprises a wide range of whole life, term assurance. Revenue is derived primarily from insurance
premiums, fees and commission income, investment income and fair value gains and losses on
investments.
For management purposes, the operating segment is organized into business units based on their products
and services and has five reportable operating segments, as follows:

Endowment: This is combination of the term insurance and a saving plan whereby the assured amount is payable
either on the completion of a specified number of years or in case of death, if it occurs earlier.
Anticipated: This plan covers the risk of life assured for whole life. This product provides the partial payment in
certain time interval to life assured and the bonus at the end of the term and after demise of life assured the
nominee gets the benefits of Sum Assured.

Whole Life: This is an extension of the term insurance whereby the Assured amount is payable only on death of
the assured whenever that may occur at the time of maturity. In this case, the premium is payable up to a stipulated
period by insured sum is payable only upon the death of the insured to his nominee.
Term: Provides for payment of sum insured in the event of death of the assured at any time during the enforcement
policy term. If insured survives, nothing is payable. The premiums collected represent the premium for the death
risk only
Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and is measured consistently with profit or loss in the
consolidated financial statements.
No inter-segment transactions occurred in 2074/75 and 2073/74.
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6.

Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions
The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities,
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and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying
amount of assets or liabilities affected in future reporting periods.

6.1

Estimates and assumptions
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below. The Company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes
or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the
assumptions when they occur.

6.2

Valuation of insurance contract liabilities
The liability for life insurance contracts is either based on current assumptions or on assumptions
established at the inception of the contract, reflecting the best estimate at the time together with a margin
for risk and adverse deviation. All contracts are subject to a liability adequacy test, which reflect
management’s best current estimate of future cash flows.
The main assumptions used relate to mortality, investment returns, expenses, and discount rates. The
Company bases mortality for all insurance except term insurance on 105% of NALM (Nepal Assured
Lives Mortality) 2009 Tables based on the observed mortality of Nepalese lives up till September
2009. It is mandatory to use this table under circular of Beema Samiti. For term insurance the mortality
130% of NALM (Nepal Assured Lives Mortality) 2009 Tables is considered.
The valuation rate of interest is based on the historical and current returns earned by the Company, as
well as the expected outlook for the future, subject to maximum of 6% as prescribed by Beema Samiti..
As the Company has commenced insurance business in the current year, The Company does not have
expense history. In absence of expense history, the expense assumptions reflect the industry averages.
Expense inflation of 3.5% p.a. for Ordinary Life policies & 4% p.a. for Foreign Employment Term Life
Insurance policies is assumed in the cash flow projections.
Policy withdrawals (Lapse and surrender rates) are not considered as the Company does not have
sufficient experience.

6.3

Fair value measurement of financial instruments
When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the statement of financial
position cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using
valuation techniques. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but
where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Judgments include
considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and model inputs such as volatility for longer
dated derivatives and discount rates, prepayment rates and default rate assumptions for asset backed
securities.
Changes in assumptions relating to these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial
instruments.

7.

Other disclosures
Other disclosures relating to the Company’s exposure to risks and uncertainties includes:




Capital management Note 35
Insurance and financial risk management and policies Note 36
Sensitivity analyses disclosures Note 36.3
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35 Risk Management framework
35.1

Governance framework
The primary objective of the Company’s risk and financial management framework is to protect the
Company’s shareholders from events that obstruct the sustainable achievement of financial performance
objectives, including failing to exploit opportunities. Key management recognizes the critical importance
of having efficient and effective risk management systems in place.
The Board of Directors establishes policies for governance and oversight. In addition to the Board of
Directors there are following committees to discharge related functions.
Audit Committee:
The audit committee of the company is responsible for monitoring the internal control budgeting and
internal audit of the company. The committee consists of three non-executive directors.
Investment, risk management and solvency Committee:
The Investment, risk management and solvency committee is responsible for assessing the risk related
to all functions of the company. The committee is also responsible for monitoring the investments made
by the company and assessing the solvency situation of the company as well. Further, the committee is
also responsible for matters relating to anti-money laundering.
Human Resource Committee:
The Human Resource Committee is responsible for monitoring all human resource related functions such
as promotion, recruitment, disciplinary actions, salary increments etc.
Claim payment and reinsurance committee:
The committee is responsible for ensuring that all genuine claims are paid by the company swiftly to the
claimants and the company doesn’t retain more risk than it should through proper reinsurance treaties.
This is supplemented with a clear organizational structure with documented delegated authorities and
responsibilities from the board of directors to the committees and senior managers. These policies ensure
the appropriate quality and diversification of assets, align underwriting and reinsurance strategy to the
corporate goals, and specify reporting requirements.

35.2

Capital management objectives, policies and approach
The Company has established the following capital management objectives, policies and approach to
managing the risks that affect its capital position:







To maintain the required level of stability of the Company thereby providing a degree of security to
policyholders
To allocate capital efficiently and support the development of business by ensuring that returns on
capital employed meet the requirements of its capital providers and shareholders.
To retain financial flexibility by maintaining strong liquidity and access to a range of capital markets.
To align the profile of assets and liabilities taking account of risks inherent in the business.
To maintain financial strength to support new business growth and to satisfy the requirements of the
policyholders, regulators and stakeholders
To maintain strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business objectives
and maximize shareholders value.

The operations of the Company are also subject to regulatory requirements of Nepal. Such regulations
not only prescribe approval and monitoring of activities, but also impose certain restrictive provisions
(e.g., capital adequacy) to minimize the risk of default and insolvency on the part of the insurance
companies to meet unforeseen liabilities as they arise.
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The Company has met all of these requirements throughout the financial year.
In reporting financial strength, capital and solvency are measured using the rules prescribed by the Beema
Samiti (Regulating agency for insurance Companies in Nepal). These regulatory capital tests are based
upon required levels of solvency, capital and a series of prudent assumptions in respect of the type of
business written.
The Company’s capital management policy for its business is to hold sufficient capital to cover the
statutory requirements based on the Beema Samiti directives, including any additional amounts required
by the regulator.
Approach to Capital Management
The Company seeks to optimize the structure and sources of capital to ensure that it consistently
maximizes returns to the shareholders and policyholders.
The Company’s approach to managing capital involves managing assets, liabilities and risks in a
coordinated way, assessing shortfalls between reported and required capital levels on a regular basis and
taking appropriate actions to influence the capital position of the Company in the light of changes in
economic conditions and risk characteristics.
The primary source of capital used by the Company is total equity and reserves. The Company also
utilizes, where it is efficient to do so, sources of capital such as reinsurance and securitization, in addition
to more traditional sources of funding.
The Company has made no significant changes, from previous year, to its policies and processes for its
capital structure.
Available capital resources at the end of financial years
Description
Total Equity
Borrowings
Total shareholders fund as per financial statements
Adjustments onto a regulatory basis
Available Capital

2074/75
1,505,000,000
0
1,505,000,000

2073/74
1,505,000,000
0
1,505,000,000

The adjustments onto a regulatory basis represent assets inadmissible for regulatory reporting
purposes.

35.3

Regulatory Framework
Regulators are primarily interested in protecting the rights of policyholders and monitor them closely to
ensure that the Company is satisfactorily managing affairs for their benefit. At the same time, regulators
are also interested in ensuring that the Company maintains an appropriate solvency position to meet
unforeseen liabilities arising from economic shocks or natural disasters.
The operations of the Company are subject to regulatory requirements of Nepal. Such regulations not
only prescribe approval and monitoring of activities, but also impose certain restrictive provisions (e.g.,
capital adequacy) to minimize the risk of default and insolvency on the part of insurance companies to
meet unforeseen liabilities as these arise.
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35.4

Assets liabilities management framework
Financial risks arise from open positions in interest rate, currency and equity products, all of which are
exposed to general and specific market movements. The main risk that the Company faces, due to the
nature of its investments and liabilities, is interest rate risk. The Company manages these positions within
an ALM framework that has been developed to achieve long–term investment returns in excess of its
obligations under insurance contracts. The principal technique of the Company’s ALM is to match assets
to the liabilities arising from insurance contracts. The Company’s ALM is an integral part of the
insurance risk management policy, to ensure in each period sufficient cash flow is available to meet
liabilities arising from insurance contracts.

36.

Insurance and Financial risk
The principal risk the Company faces under insurance contracts is that the actual claims and benefit
payments or the timing thereof, differ from expectations. This is influenced by the frequency of claims,
severity of claims, actual benefits paid. Therefore, the objective of the Company is to ensure that
sufficient reserves are available to cover these liabilities.
The risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and
geographical areas within Nepal. The variability of risks is also improved by careful selection and
implementation of underwriting strategy guidelines, as well as the use of reinsurance arrangements.
The Company has executed reinsurance agreement with Trust Re, Bahrain and Nepal Re as part of its
risks mitigation program. Reinsurance ceded is placed on both a proportional and non–proportional basis.
The majority of proportional reinsurance is quota–share reinsurance which is taken out to reduce the
overall exposure of the Company. Non–proportional reinsurance is primarily excess–of–loss reinsurance
designed to mitigate the Company’s net exposure to catastrophe losses.
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims
provision and are in accordance with the reinsurance contracts. Although the Company has reinsurance
arrangements, it is not relieved of its direct obligations to its policyholders and thus a credit exposure
exists with respect to ceded insurance, to the extent that any reinsurer is unable to meet its obligations
assumed under such reinsurance agreement.

Life Insurance Contracts
Life insurance contracts offered by the Company include: endowment life insurance policy, anticipated
endowment life insurance policy, endowment cum whole life policy, foreign life policy and group
insurance policy.
Endowment policy is a life insurance contract designed to pay a lump sum after a specific term (on its
'maturity') or on death. Whole life and term assurance are conventional regular premium products when
lump sum benefits are payable on death or permanent disability. Few contracts have a surrender value.
Some contracts are participatory and some are non-participatory.
The main risks that the Company is exposed to are as follows:





Mortality risk – risk of loss arising due to policyholder death experience being different than
expected.
Investment return risk – risk of loss arising from actual returns being different than expected
Expense risk – risk of loss arising from expense experience being different than expected
Policyholder decision risk – risk of loss arising due to policyholder experiences (lapses and
surrenders) being different than expected.
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These risks do not vary significantly in relation to the location of the risk insured by the Company or
type of risk insured. There is no standalone product in the Company’s portfolio with morbidity and
longevity risks. Hence, the Company is not exposed to these risks
The Company’s underwriting process is designed to evaluate risks in accepting application of insurance.
This is largely achieved by the use of medical screening in order to ensure that pricing takes account of
current health conditions and family medical history, regular review of actual claims experience and
product pricing, as well as detailed claims’ handling procedures. Underwriting limits are in place to
enforce appropriate risk selection criteria. For example, the Company has the right to reject the payment
of fraudulent claims.
For contracts for which death or disability is the insured risk, the significant factors that could increase
the overall frequency of claims are epidemics, widespread changes in lifestyle and natural disasters,
resulting in earlier or more claims than expected. Reinsurance limits for catastrophe is as under:
Warranted minimum No. of persons
Maximum liability of the reinsurer in any one event
Maximum Annual Liability of Reinsurer
Catastrophe retention of the ceding company

NPR 25,000,000
NPR 50,000,000
NPR 1,000,000

The insurance risk described above is also affected by the policy holder’s right to pay no future premiums,
to terminate the contract completely or to surrender the policy. As a result, the amount of insurance risk
is also subject to contract holder behavior.
The following tables show the concentration of life insurance contract liabilities by type of contract.

36.1

Risk assumed
Sum assured as of the end of 2075 Ashadh is as follows:

Rs. ‘000
Type

Sum
Assured
Endowment
2,442,832
Endowment cum whole 567,059
life
Money back
3,288,619
Group term
65,850
Foreign employment
83,671,000
Total
90,035,360

36.2

Key Assumptions
The key assumptions to which the estimation of liabilities is particularly sensitive are, as follows:

36.2.1

Mortality rates

Assumptions are based on 105% of NALM for ordinary assurance policies and 130% of NALM (Nepal
Assured Lives Mortality) 2009 Tables for term assurance policies based on the observed mortality of

Nepalese lives up till September 2009. Use of this table is mandatory under directives of Beema
Samiti.
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An increase in rates will lead to a larger number of claims (and claims could occur sooner than
anticipated), which will increase the expenditure and reduce profits for the shareholders.
36.2.2

Investment Return

Investment return is based on the historical and current returns earned by the Company, as well as the
expected outlook for the future, subject to maximum of 6% as prescribed by Beema Samiti..
An increase in investment return would lead to an increase in profits for the shareholders.
36.2.4

Expenses

The expense assumptions reflect the industry averages of maintaining and servicing in–force policies and
associated overhead expenses. Expense inflation of 3.5% and 4% per annum is assumed for ordinary
assurance policies and term assurance policies respectively in the cash flow projections.
An increase in the level of expenses would result in an increase in expenditure, thereby reducing profits
for the shareholders
36.2.5

Lapse and surrender rates

Lapses relate to the termination of policies due to non–payment of premiums. Surrenders relate to the
voluntary termination of policies by policyholders. Policy termination assumptions are not considered.
An increase in lapse rates early in the life of the policy would tend to reduce profits for shareholders, but
later increases are broadly neutral in effect.
36.2.6

Discount rate

Life insurance liabilities are determined as the sum of the discounted value of the expected benefits and
future administration expenses directly related to the contract, less the discounted value of the expected
theoretical premiums that would be required to meet these future cash outflows. Discount rate is equal
to rate adopted for investment return.
A decrease in the discount rate will increase the value of the insurance liability and therefore reduce
profits for the shareholders.
The assumptions that have the greatest effect on the statement of financial position and statement of
profit or loss of the Company are listed below:
Assumptions
Mortality
Investment return rate
Discount rate
Expense inflation rate

36.3

2074/75
105% for normal business and
130% for term insurance.
6%
6%
3.5% for normal business and
4% for term insurance.

2073/74
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

Sensitivities
The following analysis is performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all
other assumptions held constant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities, profit before tax and
equity. The correlation of assumptions will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate claims
liabilities, but to demonstrate the impact due to changes in assumptions, assumptions had to be changed
on an individual basis. It should be noted that movements in these assumptions are non–linear. Sensitivity
information will also vary according to the current economic assumptions, mainly due to the impact of
2ND ANNUAL REPORT 2017/18 (आ. व. २०७४/७५)

UNION LIFE INSURANCE CO. LTD.

70

changes to both the intrinsic cost and time value of options and guarantees. When options and guarantees
exist, they are the main reason for the asymmetry of sensitivities.
Normal Business:

Mortality
and
morbidity rates
Expenses
Discount rate
Mortality
and
morbidity rates
Expenses
Discount rate

Change
in
assumptions
+10%

Increase/(decrease) in gross liabilities
2074/75
2073/74
20,803,019
0

+10%
+1%

30,615,630
-90,105,228

0
0

-10%

-20,822,892

0

-10%
-1%

-28,612,439
234,031,639

0
0

In the valuation of insurance liabilities, the reinsurance premium ceded has been ignored. Hence
increase/(decrease) in net liabilities (i.e. after reinsurance) is not presented.
Foreign Employment:

Mortality
and
morbidity rates
Expenses
Discount rate
Mortality
and
morbidity rates
Expenses
Discount rate

Change
in
assumptions
+10%

Increase/(decrease) in gross liabilities
2074/75
2073/74
29321610
14665498

+10%
+1%

99,149
-5,559,974

99,149
-2,789,485

-10%

-29,341,097

-14,671,008

-10%
-1%

-83,842
5,748,555

-83,842
2,869,868

In the valuation of insurance liabilities, the reinsurance premium ceded has been ignored. Hence
increase/(decrease) in net liabilities (i.e. after reinsurance) is not presented.

36.4

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss to the other party
by failing to discharge an obligation.
The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit risk:





Net exposure limits are set on the basis of directives of Beema Samiti for each type of investments.
Reinsurance is placed with counterparty that has a good credit rating. At each reporting date,
management performs an assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurer and updates the reinsurance
purchase strategy, ascertaining suitable allowance for impairment.
The credit risk in respect of premiums or contributions will only persist during the grace period
specified in the policy document, when the policy is either converted into paid up or terminated.
The credit risk on loans to policyholders is not envisaged as the policy is terminated if outstanding
amount of loan and interest equals surrender value of the policy.
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36.4.1 Credit Exposure
The Company’s gross maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the statement of financial
position at the end of Ashadh 2075 and 2074 is the carrying amounts as presented in Note 26. There is
no risk for financial guarantees as the Company has not provided any guarantee. The maximum risk
exposure presented below does not include the exposure that arises in the future as a result of the changes
in values.

The credit risk analysis below is presented in line with how the Company manages the risk. The Company
manages its credit risk exposure based on the carrying value of the financial instruments.

Particulars

Financial
Investment at
Amortised
cost
Loans
and
receivables at
Amortised
cost
Financial
Investment at
FVTOCI
Other Assets
Cash
and
Short
term
deposit
Total Credit
Risk
Exposure

Banks
Financial
Institutions

&

Nepal
Government

Insurance
Companies

Policyholders

Mutual Fund

Others

1,845,000,000

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

73,350,669

-

18,425,292

6,381,913

-

1,963,922

-

43,677,470

1,226,455

-

-

-

1,750,054

-

1,415,240

198,183,128

-

-

-

-

201,508

2,049,565,041

-

1,963,922

75,100,723

43,677,470

21,268,495

Credit Exposure by Rating

Particulars
Financial Investment
at Amortised cost
Loans and receivables
at Amortised cost
Financial Investment
at FVTOCI
Other Assets

Cash and Short term
deposit
Total

Neither Past Due
nor impaired

Unlisted
Companies

Past Due but
not
impaired

Past Due but
impaired

Total

1,845,000,000

-

-

-

1,845,000,000

91,221,705

-

554,256

-

91,775,961

53,249,760

-

-

-

53,249,760

3,165,294

-

-

-

3,165,294

198,384,636

-

-

-

198,384,636

2,191,021,395

-

554,256

-

2,191,575,651
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Impaired financial assets
As at the end of Ashadh 2075 there are no impaired loans and receivables.
For assets to be classified as “past due but not impaired” contractual payments must be in arrears for
more than 90 days. No collateral is held as security for any past due or impaired assets.
The Company records impairment allowances for loans and receivables in a separate impairment
allowance account. A reconciliation of the allowance for impairment losses for loans and receivables is,
as follows:
Particulars
As at the Beginning of the year
Charge for the year
Recoveries
Written off during the year
As at the end of the year

36.5

2074/75
0
554,256
0
0
554,256

Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic
events there is also a liquidity risk associated with the timing differences between gross cash out–flows
and expected reinsurance recoveries.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to liquidity risk:






A liquidity risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes
liquidity risk for the Company. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and
breaches are reported to the Company risk committee. The policy is regularly reviewed for
pertinence and for changes in the risk environment.
Contingency funding plans are in place, which specify minimum proportions of funds to meet
emergency calls as well as specifying events that would trigger such plans.
The Company’s catastrophe excess–of–loss reinsurance contracts contain clauses permitting the
immediate draw down of funds to meet claim payments should claim events exceed a certain
size.
The Company has facility of short-term borrowings to meet its short-term liquidity problems.

Maturity Profile
The following table summarizes the maturity profile of the financial assets, financial liabilities and
insurance contract liabilities of the Company based on remaining undiscounted contractual obligations,
including interest payable and receivable.
The Company maintains a portfolio of highly marketable and diverse assets that can be easily liquidated
in the event of an unforeseen interruption of cash flow. The Company also has committed lines of credit
that it can access to meet liquidity needs.

Carrying Amount

Upto 1 year

1-5 years

Above 5 years

No Maturity date

Total

Financial Investment at Amortized cost

1,845,000,000

1,180,000,000

665,000,000

0

Loans and receivables at Amortized cost

91,882,141

9,408,817

9,473,911

73,350,669

203,000

92,436,396

Financial Investment at FVTOCI

49,643,124

0

0

49,643,124

9,572,290

59,215,414

Current Tax Assets

30,312,501

30,312,501

30,312,501

Assets
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Other Assets

3,165,292

3,165,292

3,165,292

Cash and Cash Equivalents

198,384,636

198,384,636

198,384,636

Total

2,218,387,694

1,390,958,745

674,473,911

122,993,793

40,087,791

2,228,514,239

577,106

256,494,833

0

257,071,939

Liabilities
Insurance Contract Liabilities

257,071,939

Unrealized Gains Reserve

0

Financial Liabilities

123,764,034

123,764,034

Other Liabilities

35,711,968

30,056,318

5,655,650

35,711,968

Provisions

0

0

0

0

Total

416,547,941

153,820,352

577,106

262,150,483

0

416,547,941

Total Liquidity Gap

1,801,839,753

1,237,138,393

673,896,805

(139,156,690)

40,087,791

1,811,966,398

36.6

0

0
123,764,034

Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: foreign exchange rates
(currency risk), market interest rates (interest rate risk) and market prices (price risk).

The Company’s market risk policy sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes market
risk for the Company. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and breaches are reported
to the Company risk committee. The policy is reviewed regularly for pertinence and for changes in the
risk environment.

(i)

Currency Risk
Currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.
The Company’s principal transactions are carried out in Nepali Rupees (NPR) and its exposure
to foreign exchange risk arises primarily with respect to Indian Rupees and the US dollar.
The Company’s financial assets including reinsurance assets and liabilities are primarily
denominated in the same currencies as its insurance contract liabilities. This mitigates the
foreign currency exchange rate risk for the overseas operations. Thus, the main foreign
exchange risk arises from recognized assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than
those in which insurance contract liabilities are expected to be settled.
The Company’s assets and liabilities except payable in Indian currency are not denominated in
foreign currency. Since there is no fluctuation in exchange rate of Indian Currency, there is no
significant concentration of currency risk.

(ii)

Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.
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Floating rate instruments expose the Company to cash flow interest risk, whereas fixed interest
rate instruments expose the Company to fair value interest risk.
The Company’s instruments except call accounts are fixed interest rate instruments. Interest on
floating rate instruments is re–priced at intervals of less than one year. Interest on fixed interest
rate instruments is priced at inception of the financial instrument and is fixed until maturity. The
Company mitigates interest rate risks by diversifying portfolios to include a multitude of
different instruments that have varying maturation schedules.
The Company has no significant concentration of interest rate risk
(iii)

Equity Price Risk
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or
currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial
instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the
market.
The Company’s equity price risk exposure relates to financial assets whose values will fluctuate
as a result of changes in market prices, principally investment in securities.
The Company’s price risk policy requires it to manage such risks by setting and monitoring
objectives and constraints on investments, diversification plans, limits on investments in each
sector and market.
The Company has no significant concentration of equity price risk.
The analysis below is performed for reasonably possible movements in market indices with all
other variables held constant, showing the impact on equity (that reflects changes in fair value
of AFS financial assets). There are no financial assets and liabilities whose fair values are
recorded in the statement of profit or loss. Hence impact on profit before tax is not analyzed.
The correlation of variables will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate impact on
price risk, but to demonstrate the impact due to changes in variables, variables had to be changed
on an individual basis. It should be noted that movements in these variables are non–linear.
Market Indices
NEPSE
NEPSE

(IV)

Change
Variable
+10%
-10%

in

Impact on Equity
2074/75
2073/74
+5,324,975.99
-5,324,975.99
-

Operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss arising from system failure, human error, fraud or external
events. When controls fail to perform, operational risks can cause damage to reputation, have
legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The Company cannot expect to
eliminate all operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control framework and by monitoring
and responding to potential risks, the Company is able to manage the risks. Controls include
effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorization and reconciliation procedures,
staff education and assessment processes, including the use of internal audit. Business risks such
as changes in environment, technology and the industry are monitored through the Company’s
strategic planning and budgeting process.
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37

Contingencies and Commitments
a.

Legal proceedings and regulations
The Company operates in the insurance industry and is subject to legal proceedings in the normal
course of business. While it is not practicable to forecast or determine the final results of all pending
or threatened legal proceedings, management does not believe that such proceedings (including
litigation) will have a material effect on its results and financial position.
The Company is also subject to insurance solvency regulations and has complied with all the
solvency regulations. There are no contingencies associated with the Company’s compliance or lack
of compliance with such regulations.

b.

Capital Commitments and Operating Leases
The Company has no capital commitments at the reporting date.

The Company has entered into commercial leases on certain property. These leases have an average
life of between two and five years, with renewal option included in the contracts. There are no
restrictions placed upon the Company by entering into the leases.

Future minimum rentals payable under non–cancellable operating leases as at 16/07/2018 are, as
follows
Within 1 Year
1 to 5 years
More than 5 years
Total rent payable

2017/18
24,909,231
90,412,313
32,271,576
147,593,120

2016/17
0
0
0
0

The total rent payable has been calculated for the existing branches that existed as of Ashadh end, 2075.
Hence, the rent payable may increase for new branches that may open in future.

38

Related Parties Disclosure

38.1

Identification of Related parties

The Company identifies the following as the related parties under requirement NAS 24
Name
Mr. Sulav Agrawal
Mr. Shekhar Golchha
Mr. Sandeep Kumar Agrawal
Mr. Jeevan Kumar Agrawal
Mr. Manoj Kumar Lal Karna
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38.2

Transactions with Related parties
2074/75
Sum
assured

Sale of
Insurance contracts to Directors
Insurance contracts to Key Management Personnel

Premium
18,96,598
-

65,00,000
-

2073/74
Sum
assured
-

Premium

Receivables from and payables to related parties are, as follows

Receivables from related parties
Directors
Key Management Personnel
Payable to
Directors
Key Management Personnel

2074/75
0
0
0
0
0
19,800.40

2073/74
0
0
0
0
0
0

2074/75
0
0

2073/74
0
0

Loans to Related Parties
Directors
Key Management Personnel

38.3 Details of CEO’s Remuneration:
Particulars
Basic Salary
Allowances
PF Contribution
Dashain Allowance
Force leave
Other Facilities

Amount(Rs.)
3,120,000
1,680,000
312,000
400,000
144,658
15,600

He is entitled to Bonus, provident fund contributions, leave encashment etc. as per company rules.

38.4

Board Member Allowances and Facilities
The Board of Directors has been paid meeting fees of NPR 145,500 during the fiscal year. There were
12 Board Meetings conducted during the fiscal year. Audit Committee and other committees were paid
meeting allowances of NPR 31,500 during the year.

39

Contingencies and Legal Proceedings
There is no contingencies and legal proceedings.
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40

Bonus Rate to policy holders
Declared and Interim Bonus Rate to policy holder for one thousand Sum Assured per annum is as under:

S.No

Tenure of Policy

Endowment Policy

1
2
3
4
5

0-9 Years
10-14 Years
15-19 Years
20 - 24 Years
25 years and above

Rs. 40
Rs. 40
Rs. 45
Rs. 50
Rs. 70

S. No
1
2
3
4
5

Tenure of Policy
0-9 Years
10-14 Years
15-19 Years
20 - 24 Years
25 years and above
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